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Zoning Board of Appeals

A MAY 23 2013 |
Town of Newburgh Zoning Board of Appeals : 4
308 Gardnertown Road ~ Town of Newhurgh
Newburgh, NY 12550
Attn: Grace Cardone-Chairperson

Dear Grace,

As per my conversation yesterday, March 22, 2013, with Betty Gennarelli, | am asking for
{(6) month extension on the variance granted by the zoning board of appeals an October 25, 2012
residence at 137 Powelton Circle in the town of Newburgh. '

Unfortunately, I had to change contractors and will be downsizing the plan which was ai}p
on October 25, 2012, According 1o the new contractor, Michael F. Pomnarico, the new plan will n £
encroach on the setback which was approved. Engineer, Bill Hildreth is preparing a new survey/ plot
plan showing the new design and this will not impact what was approved on October 25, 2012, If the
are any questions, comments or concerns please feel free to contact me at (845) 943-8278.

Y.

Luian

Brian Morehe

Respectfull




